

From: Tom Schommer

To: Jose Trevino

Date: December 09, 2011

Subject: FCC file number 0707-EX-ST-2011

---

Message:

Mr. Schommer, Please provide the following information:

1) Please explain why your company need entire frequency band. Please send additional details on how the system works.

ANSWER: Available channels are spread out across the entire UHF band. Each area of the band is likely to produce a different and potentially beneficial result as our company covers a very large rural area currently un-served.

2) It will cause interference to land mobile stations that are operating in these bands on the areas, what your company will do to prevent this issue?

ANSWER: We will only be using TVWS channels (unused channels) within the band over a TVWS radio (strict guard band requirements)... We will be using Spectrum Bridge's website in order to identify those channels appropriately.

3) How many units is your company planning to deploy at consumers premises?

ANSWER: We will have 10 client radios used to determine the overall effectiveness across an omnidirectional deployment.

4) How long will this test run?

ANSWER: It will run the duration specified in the application as it will be necessary to operate through the spring and into the summer in order to understand any connectivity issues caused by seasonal changes in foliage.

5) What will become of the user-installed equipment?

ANSWER: If I don't have authority they can't be deployed right?

6) Please send the statements to identify the test uses for experiment only, not for deployment.

ANSWER: What do you mean by deployment vs. experiment? How can I experiment without deploying the radios? This is an experimental deployment... The experimental deployment is going to be used to determine the viability of TVWS within that area.

7) Who will be a point of contact if interference occurs? (Including name and telephone number).

ANSWER: Myself. Tom Schommer. Info provided within application.